Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning Response

From: Sheila Sturrock

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Response

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Planning Application No. 3/2022/0948 Proposed change of use of second floor owner's apartment to
five additional care home bedrooms with ensuite facilities. Conversion of external storage building.

Chatburn Parish Council has viewed the above planning application and has no observations to make.



